
From: Cartledge, Wendy B <Wendy.Cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 7:28 PM
To: Cushingberry, Robyn L
Cc: Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L; Rowland, Gillian C
Subject: Please email or provide a copy of the FOIA submitted by Ms. Mare Deckard - thanks

Thanks, 
Wendy 

Wendy B. Cartledge 
General Counsel 

Beaufort County School District 
2900 Mink Point Blvd.  
Beaufort, SC 29901 
Direct Line: (843) 322.2414 
Fax Line: (843) 322.2330 
Wendy.Cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us 

"ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED; DO NOT FORWARD WITHOUT PERMISSION." The information contained in this transmission is privileged and 
confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately 
by telephone or by email to wendy.cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us or by replying to this message and destroy all copies of this message and all attachments. 

Beaufort County School District Nondiscrimination Statement 

The BCSD is committed to nondiscrimination and equal opportunity for all students, parents/legal guardians, staff, visitors, applicants 
for admission and employment, personnel, and community members who participate or seek to participate in its educational programs 
or activities.  Accordingly, the BCSD does not discriminate against any individual on the basis of race, religion, gender, gender 
identity, sexual orientation, sex, pregnancy, childbirth, or any related medical conditions, color, physical or mental disability, age (40 
or older), ancestry, genetic information, national origin, or any other applicable status protected by Title VI, Title VII, Title IX or any 
other local, state, or federal law. 



From: Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L <Candace.Bruder-Brasseur@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 10:33 AM
To: Stratos, Mary E; Vernie L. Williams
Cc: Cartledge, Wendy B; Rowland,Gillian C
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form

Yes, was just sharing as an FYI. 

Candace Bruder, Ed.D. 
Director of Communications 
Beaufort County School District 
843-322-2432 (office)
843-941-9178 (cell)
candace.bruder@beaufort.k12.sc.us

From: Stratos, Mary E <Mary.Stratos@beaufort.k12.sc.us>  
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 10:26 AM 
To: Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L <Candace.Bruder-Brasseur@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Vernie L. Williams 
<vwilliams@hmwlegal.com> 
Cc: Cartledge, Wendy B <Wendy.Cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Rowland, Gillian C 
<Gillian.Rowland@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form 

IT will have to respond. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L <Candace.Bruder-Brasseur@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 9:23:02 AM 
To: Vernie L. Williams <vwilliams@hmwlegal.com> 
Cc: Cartledge, Wendy B <Wendy.Cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Rowland, Gillian C 
<Gillian.Rowland@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Stratos, Mary E <Mary.Stratos@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form  

FYI 

From: Jotform <noreply@jotform.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 8:54 AM 
To: Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L <Candace.Bruder-Brasseur@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Cartledge, Wendy B 
<Wendy.Cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Rowland, Gillian C <Gillian.Rowland@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form 

 WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District’s email system. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 



[BjFreedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form 

Name: 

Address: 

Work Phone Number: 

E-mail Address:

Public Records 

Requested (Description 

of Documents or 

Information 

Requested): 

Mare Deckard 

Please provide the following: 

1. Copies of each and every "Reconsideration Form"

submitted by Elisabeth Ivey Szalai, and/or Joe

Castignino, and/or any other individual, as it pertains to

the 97 books removed by the district in toto, from

October 1 - November 1, 2022.

Please confirm receipt of this request. 

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily. 





From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Stratos, Mary E <Mary.Stratos@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 

Monday, November 7, 2022 10:26 AM 

Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L; Vernie L. Williams 

Cartledge, Wendy B; Rowland,Gillian C 

Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form 

IT will have to respond. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L <Candace.Bruder-Brasseur@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 

Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 9:23:02 AM 

To: Vernie L. Williams<vwilliams@hmwlegal.com> 

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

WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District's email system. Do not click links or open 

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

I 0 Jreedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form 

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

Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L <Candace.Bruder-Brasseur@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 

Monday, November 7, 2022 10:23 AM 
Vernie L. Williams 
Cartledge, Wendy B; Rowland,Gillian C; Stratos, Mary E 

FW: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form 

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

I 0 · .!Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form 
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

Jotform <noreply@jotform.com> 

Monday, November 7, 2022 8:54 AM 

candace.bruder@beaufort.k12.sc.us; wendy.cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us; 

gill ian.rowland@beaufort.k12.sc.us 

Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form 

WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District's email system. Do not click links or open 

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

I 0 ·_.IFreedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form 

Name: 

Address: 

Work Phone Number: 

E-mail Address:

Public Records 

Requested 

(Description of 

Documents or 

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 7:00 PM
To: Mare Baracco
Subject: RE: Deckard - Appeal

Thank u 

From: Mare Baracco 
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 6:56 PM 
To: Stratos, Mary E <Mary.Stratos@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: Re: Deckard - Appeal 

Same! hope to chat again:) 

On Nov 2, 2022, at 6:51 PM, Stratos, Mary E <Mary.Stratos@beaufort.k12.sc.us> wrote: 

Mrs. Baracco thank you for sharing this. I have reviewed it and appreciate your  work as well as our 
conversation.  
Thank you, 
MS 

From: Mare Baracco
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 4:48 PM 
To: Stratos, Mary E <Mary.Stratos@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: Deckard - Appeal 

** WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District’s email system. Do 
not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ** 

Sent from my iPhone 



From: Mare Baracco 
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 6:56 PM
To: Stratos, Mary E
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 6:51 PM
To: Mare Baracco
Subject: RE: Deckard - Appeal

Mrs. Baracco thank you for sharing this. I have reviewed it and appreciate your  work as well as our conversation. 
Thank you, 
MS 

From: Mare Baracco 
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 4:48 PM 
To: Stratos, Mary E <Mary.Stratos@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: Deckard - Appeal 

** WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District’s email system. Do not click links or 
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ** 

Sent from my iPhone 



From: Stratos, Mary E <Mary.Stratos@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 6:51 PM
To: Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L
Subject: FW: Deckard - Appeal
Attachments: Deckard - Appeal of BCSD 97 Book Ban.pdf

Candance you may want to share this with legal counsel. Today, I spoke with the document’s author. She is very 
proficient at policy practices and legal language. Her profession is that of an investigator for law firms. During the 
conversation she shared that she was a plaintiff in a case to Beaufort County and she won subject to the county not 
following administrative protocols.  

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
To: mary.stratos@beaufort.k12.sc.us
Subject: Deckard - Appeal
Attachments: Deckard - Appeal of BCSD 97 Book Ban.pdf; attachment.txt

** WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District’s email system. Do not click links or 
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ** 



From: Cartledge, Wendy B <Wendy.Cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 4:13 PM
To: Fidrych, Patricia
Subject: RE: re: removal of books from district's libraries

Calling you now. 

From: Fidrych, Patricia <Patricia.Fidrych@beaufort.k12.sc.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 4:11 PM 
To: Cartledge, Wendy B <Wendy.Cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: re: removal of books from district's libraries 

Dear Wendy, 
Today I received a text message on my personal phone from a constituent, Mare Deckard, who spoke at last 
evening’s board meeting about the removal of the books from our schools’ libraries. Ms. Deckard and I have 
communicated a couple of times regarding this issue. I deemed it important for you to be aware of this. 
In today’s text she wrote, “ As you probably know, I unfortunately experienced what happens when a 
governmental entity fails to follow their policies and procedures (and ultimately received a substantial check 
because of it).  And I’m sure you’ll take note that I did not opine last night on the efforts to ban these books. 
My appeal was based solely on the district’s lack of adherence to their own guidelines. 
I’m particularly disappointed in you; I voted for you because I was certain that you, of all people, understood 
that government must always be neutral, and always adhere to their policies and procedures, to avoid 
accusations they favor one side over another.  
If the district refuses to see where they have obviously erred, and restore these 97 titles until a proper non 
politically aligned complaint is completed for each one, I’m left with no choice but to proceed in a way I see 
fit.”  

Sincerely, 
Tricia 

Tricia Fidrych 
Beaufort County School District 
Board of Education 
District 4 Representative  



From: Fidrych, Patricia <Patricia.Fidrych@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 4:11 PM
To: Cartledge, Wendy B
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




